867th BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS (PUBLIC SESSION) JUNE 6, 2012

The Board Minutes of June 6, 2012, have not been formally approved and are subject to change or modification by the Public Body at its next meeting of July 11, 2012, or soon thereafter as it may be considered. All requirements of the "Open Public Meetings Act" have been complied with according to <u>N.J.S.A</u>. 10:4-6.

The notice of the meeting has been mailed to the Newark Star Ledger, Camden Courier Post, and the Trenton Times, and also notice has been posted on the Bulletin Board at the office of the Secretary of State, Trenton, New Jersey.

Board meeting of June 6, 2012, was called to order at 9:00 A.M. The following members were present:

Mr. Joseph P. Schooley, Chairman Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo Mr. Constantinos Papademas Mr. Richard T. Aicher, Jr. Mr. Arthur W. Jacobs, Sr. Mr. Mitchell R. Malec Mr. James H. Flaherty

Ms. Susan C. Michielli was absent.

Marian Fiore, Sr. Management Assistant, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Kathleen Moran, Administrative Assistant 3, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Joseph Donofrio, Deputy Attorney General, Division of Law, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Also in attendance was Joseph Giambri and Ronald Sallie, Stirling Regional High School; Joseph McMullen and Robert Spellman, Electrical Contractors Association of New Jersey.

The Board saluted the Flag.

June 6, 2012

Mr. Schooley requested a moment of silence for the Invasion of Normandy.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, to approve (21) Initial Licenses effective June 6, 2012 to March 31, 2015.

Motion made by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, to approve (24) Initial Business Permits effective June 6, 2012 to March 31, 2015.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, to approve (18) Initial Business Permits Previously Expired effective June 6, 2012 to March 31, 2015.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Richard T. Aicher, Jr., and unanimously passed, to approve (6) Changes in Business Permits effective June 6, 2012 to March 31, 2015.

Check in the amount of \$25.00 received from Frank D'Arpa, License #8778 (Inactive), as the fiftyninth installment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$2,500 for violation of <u>N.J.S.A</u>. 45:5A-9 and <u>N.J.S.A</u>. 56:8-1 et seq. Payments started September 25, 2002 and the balance due is \$1,025.00.

The Board accepted the payment.

Two Money Orders in the amount of \$1,000.00 each received from Jorge Hernandez, License #12278, t/a Geo Peak Electric, LLC, as the first and final payment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$2,000.00 for violation of <u>N.J.A.C</u>. 13:31-3.5.

The Board accepted the payment.

Check in the amount of \$250.00 received from Christopher Ledford, License #15515, t/a Ledford Electric, as the first and final payment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$250.00 for violation of N.J.A.C. 13:45A-16.2(a).

The Board accepted the payment.

June 6, 2012

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Meghan Roy Holt, Mike Holt Enterprises, Inc.

Motion made by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Ms. Holt advising her that the Board has not yet approved on-line courses. Ms. Holt will also be advised that she may reapply to the Board once a regulation has been adopted to allow licensees to earn credit for attending interactive, computer-based courses.

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Marcus Denke, Infinite Solar, Inc.

Motion made by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to approve one (1) new course and instructors. Mr. Denke will be advised that the Board is only approving twenty (20) hours of the forty (40) hour course. Licensed electrical contractors must attend all 40 hours in order to receive a certificate for the renewal of their license.

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Terri Wettle, E-Hazard.

Motion made by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to approve one (1) new course and instructors and previously approved courses and instructors including Ms. Wettle's request to add instructors to teach previously approved courses.

Letter dated May 5, 2012, received from George Cassidy, Jr., License #15107 (Expired), requesting an extension to attend Continuing Education Courses for the 2012 triennial renewal period. Mr. Cassidy stated that he was unable to take his continuing education courses as he was caring for a family member.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Mr. Cassidy advising him that the Board has granted his request for an extension to take the required 34 hours of Continuing Education. This extension will expire on October 1, 2012. Mr. Cassidy will be requested to forward to the Board copies of his Continuing Education Course certificates for the 2009 renewal period.

June 6, 2012

Letter dated May 4, 2012, received from William G. Leach, License #4581, t/a William G. Leach, Jr., requesting an extension to attend Continuing Education Courses for the 2012 triennial renewal period. Mr. Leach stated that he was unable to complete his courses due to illness.

Motion made by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Mr. Leach advising him that the Board has granted his request for an extension to take the required 34 hours of Continuing Education. This extension will expire on October 1, 2012. Mr. Cassidy will be requested to forward to the Board copies of his Continuing Education Course certificates for the 2009 renewal period. Mr. Leach will also be advised that he may not engage in the business electrical contracting in the State of New Jersey until he has submitted his Continuing Education Course certificates totaling 34 hours for the 2012 renewal period.

At its March 7, 2012 meeting, the Board reviewed a letter from Lawrence M. Hurwitz, License #12202, t/a Broadway Electrical Company, Inc., stating that his assistant renewed his license; however, Mr. Hurwitz has not taken the required continuing education courses. Mr. Hurwitz has provided medical documentation regarding his medical condition.

As per the Board's request, a letter dated April 18, 2012, was sent to Mr. Hurwitz asking him if his medical condition precludes him from carrying out the functions of his electrical contracting company; when he started treatment for his medical condition; did he complete any continuing education courses; and whether or not there are any jobs pending in the State of New Jersey and if so, is he supervising same.

Letter dated April 23, 2012, received from Mr. Hurwitz stating that his medical issues began on January 29, 2011 and since that time he has been unable to drive alone and traveling out state has been difficult. Mr. Hurwitz also stated that his company does not have any open jobs in New Jersey. Mr. Hurwitz further stated that he is still able to perform supervisory duties in Boston and should the opportunity arise to perform work in New Jersey, he would make other arrangements.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Mr. Hurwitz advising him that his request is denied. Mr. Hurwitz will also be advised that he may not engage in the business electrical contracting in the State of New Jersey until he has submitted his Continuing Education Course certificates totaling 34 hours for the 2012 renewal period.

June 6, 2012

Cease and desist agreement received from Jim Antone, Marlton, New Jersey.

The Board accepted the signed cease and desist agreement.

The Board review applications for the written examination to be administered by Thomson Prometric. Fourteen (14) applications were reviewed.

Motion made by Mr. Richard T. Aicher, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec, and unanimously passed, to go into Executive Closed Session to consider and to review consumer complaints, investigative reports and other information received pursuant to the Board's investigative authority in order to determine whether violations of the law, including Board regulations have occurred. The results of the deliberations will be made known when and if the Board determines to initiate disciplinary action or other law enforcement action.

Meeting adjourned at 3:00 P.M.

An Appointment and Business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 11, 2012, at 9:00 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph P. Schooley Chairman

INITIAL LICENSEES APPROVED BY THE BOARD JUNE 6, 2012 EFFECTIVE JUNE 6, 2012 TO MARCH 31, 2015

- 1. Eric B Taule
- 2. Roy W. Robinson
- 3. Thomas A Tomaro
- 4. Ralph W Edwards
- 5. Joseph Witt
- 6. Anthony V Laurentino
- 7. Dominick T Dill
- 8. Noel C Reyes
- 9. James Huezo
- 10. Justin Garbolino
- 11. Michael Volpe, III
- 12. Luke V Mangaro
- 13. Dariusz B Nizborski
- 14. Kurt Falk, Sr.
- 15. Michael Andre
- 16. Michael Berman
- 17. Oscar Paniagua Matos
- 18. Erik Arfken
- 19. Glenn DeAngelis Jr.
- 20. Samuel DiMeo
- 21. Jason Wolek

INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS APPROVED BY THE BOARD JUNE 6, 2012 EFFECTIVE JUNE 6, 2012 TO MARCH 31, 2015

- 1. Dill Electric LLC (Dominick T. Dill) (Limited Liability Company) 110 Suburban Road -Brick, NJ 08724
- 2. Global Power Services Electrical Company LLC (Noel C. Reyes) (Limited Liability Company) 110 Nathan Drive Morganville, NJ 07751
- 3. True Electric LLC (James Huezo) (Limited Liability Company) 158 Elem Avenue Rahway, NJ 07065
- 4. JSG Electrical Contracting LLC (Justin Gabolino) (Limited Liability Company) 276 Sherman Road - North Brunswick, NJ 08902
- All City Electrical & Security LLC (Michael Volpe, III) (Limited Liability Company) 220 North 14th Street - Kenilworth, NJ 07023
- Wheat Electric LLC (Luke V. Mangaro) (Limited Liability Company) 112 E. 9th Avenue -Pine Hill, NJ 08021
- D N Custom Electric LLC (Dariusz B Nizborski) (Limited Liability Company) 536 1st Street
 Carlstadt, NJ 07072
- 8. Falk Electric LLC (Kurt Falk Sr.) (Limited Liability Company) 17 Ross Court Manahawkin, NJ 08050
- 9. Kobra Electric LLC (Michael Andre) (Limited Liability Company) 10 Mountainview Road Clark, NJ 07066
- 10. J Castiglia Electrical Contractor (Jeffrey Castiglia) (Limited Liability Company) 46 Linden Street - Lodi, NJ 07644 - License #13278
- 11. Palisades Electric LLC (William Chiappane) (Limited Liability Company) 425 Catherine Street - Fort Lee, NJ 07024 - License #12598
- 12. Allan Briteway Electrical Contractors Inc (Warren J Degnaro) (Corporation) 130 Algunquin Parkway - Whippany NJ 07981 - License #14956
- 13. Halasz Electrical Contractors Inc (Gregory R Halasz) (Corporation) 42 Dayton Road Jamesbury, NJ 08831 License #9395

- 14. Clarkson Electric LLC (Scott Clarkson) (Limited Liability Company) 5 Princess Court Oak Ridge, NJ 07438 License #15881
- 15 J Kuipers Electrical Contractor (Jeremy J Kuipers) (Limited Liability Company) 656 Deerhead Lake Drive - Forked River - NJ 08731 - License #15919
- 16. Andrew Kutschman Electric LLC (Andrew Kutschman) (Limited Liability Company) 1404 Shore Road - Union Beach, NJ 07735 - License #16530
- 17. Foglia Electric LLC (Joseph A Foglia, Jr.) (Limited Liability Company) 17 Sherbrooke Drive - Florham Park, NJ 07932 - License #14433
- Brittashan Enterprises Corporation (Joseph J Bianchi, Jr.) (Corporation) 7 Park Drive -Franklin, NJ 07416 - License #14744
- Demand Electric LLC (Gary Mullay, Jr.) (Limited Liability Company) 97 Rigis Court -Paramus, NJ 07652 - License # 16994
- 20. Nuzzo Electric LLC (Joseph Genovese) (Limited Liability Company) 831-38 127 10, Suite #108 - Whippany - NJ 07981 - License #13243
- 21. Michael Berman t/a Mike Berman Electric (Individual) 202 Eagles Chase Drive Lawrenceville, NJ 08648
- 22. Oscar Paniagua Matos t/a -Aros Electric (Individual) 22 White Wood Avenue North Plainfield, NJ 07060
- 23. Erik Arfken Electrical Contractor LLC (Erik Arfken) (Limited Liability Company) 15 Ridgewood Avenue - Newton, NJ 07860
- 24. DeAngelis Electric LLC (Glenn DeAngelis, Jr.) (Limited Liability Company) 108 Hodge Road

INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS PREVIOUSLY EXPIRED APPROVED BY THE BOARD JUNE 6, 2012 EFFECTIVE JUNE 6, 2012 TO MARCH 31,2015

- 1. King Electric LLC (Michael DeFuria) (Limited Liability Company) 89 Moore Place -Belleville, NJ 07109 - License #8006C
- 2. Tom Jackson & Sons Electrical Services LLC (Thomas R Jackson) (Limited Liability Company) 14 Vernon Road Marmora, NJ 08223 License #9121B
- 3. KCR Electric LLC (Kenneth P Corcoran) (Limited Liability Company) 5210 Weiss Farm Road - East Stoudsburg, PA 18301 - License #13928B
- 4. Louis J Barbarino, Jr. T/a Harbor Electrical Services (Individual) 91 Hudson Avenue Middletown, NJ 07743 License #13575B
- 5. J-Boi Electric LLC (Michael Russoniello) (Limited Liability Company) 220 Mount Pleasant Avenue - East Hanover, NJ 07936 - License #8245A
- 6. Fred J Nanni Electrical Contractor LLC (Fred J Nanni) (Limited Liability Company) 35 Hewitt Road - Stockton, NJ 08559 - License #12311A
- 7. Cool Electric LLC (Robert Calvano) (Limited Liability Company) 145 First Avenue Little Falls, NJ 07424 License #14625A
- 8. Affiliated Electrical & Generator Systems, LLC (Gerald Umansky) (Limited Liability Company) 20 Casilda Drive Freehold, NJ 07728 License #7537A
- 9. Dean Electric Co of NY (Paul Di Benedetto) (Corporation) 45 Page Avenue Staten Island, NY 10309 License #16203A
- 10. Hillcorp, Inc Electrical Division (Joseph E Castrianni) (Corporation) 100 Union Avenue Cresskill, NJ 07626 License #6606A
- 11. Electric Wire LLC (Francis T Ferrante) (Limited Liability Company) 15 Pill Hill Road -Bernardsville, NJ 07924 - License #4663B
- 12. IJB Electrical Contractor LLC (Ibrahim branham) (Limited Liability Company) 447 Ellis Avenue - Lawnside, NJ 08045 - License #14988A
- 13. Coastal Electrical Contracting LLC (Gene Jacobson) (Limited Liability Company) 7535 Windsor Dr Suite 201- Allentown, PA 18195 - License #13488

- 14. A Tech Electric Inc (Anthony Prisco) (Corporation) 74 Railroad Avenue Paterson, NJ 07501 License #4284B
- 15. I &T Electrical Lighting LLC (Richard Hetherington) (Limited Liability Company) 207 Piaget Avenue - Clifton, NJ 07011 - License #5889A
- 16. Electrical Installation and Design Inc (Frank D Chupinka) (Corporation) 249 Homestead Road; bldg. 5, Suite 8 Hillsborough, NJ 08844 License #15804A
- 17. Lester Kiss t/a Lester Kiss Electrical Contractor (Individual) 52 Courtland Trail Mahwah, NJ 07430 - License # 7202A
- 18. Solar Energy World NJ, LLC (Rocco A Dimichino) (Limited Liability Company) 37 Leslie Court - Whippany, NJ 07981 - License #16447A

CHANGES IN BUSINESS PERMITS APPROVED BY THE BOARD JUNE 6, 2012 EFFECTIVE JUNE 6, 2012 TO MARCH 31, 2015

- All Phase Electric & Security Tech LLC (Armand DeFazio) (Limited Liability Company)-Formerly - All City Electric - (Individual) - 6 Sun Rise Drive - Whippany, NJ 07981 - License # 14263A
- Hawkeye Limited Liability Company (Joseph P Striano) (Limited Liability Company) -Formerly - North Jersey Electric d/b/a North Electric of New York and New Jersey LLC -(Limited Liability Company) - 100 Marcus Blvd - Hauppauge, NY 11788 - License #17167A
- Sunset Ridge Electrical LLC (Praveen Wadhwa) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly -Praveen Wadhwa Electrical Contractor - (Individual) - 534 Andrea Avenue - #266; -Hillsborough, NJ 08844 - License #9416A
- 4. Bruce Chris Inc t/a RG Electric (Bruce Mc Clure) (Corporation) Formerly (Bruce Chris Inc.) (Corporation) 2214 Craig Drive Haines Point, NJ 08036 License \$6513A
- 5. A to Z General Construction LLC (Azmi K Bilge) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly (Blagodat Inc) (Corporation) 114 Trimble Avenue Clifton, NJ 07011 License #16313A
- 6. GM Electric Inc (Nicholas A Greco) (Corporation) Formerly Greco Electric Corporation (Corporation) 40 Grassy Lake Road Shamong, NJ 08088 License #17143A